
Emiliano,

Our	IT	Department	checked	and	there	has	been	no	solicitation	regarding	facial	recognition.

Kristen

--------	Original	message	--------
From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	
Date:	4/7/20	4:47	PM	(GMT-05:00)
To:	"Kristen	Campbell,	Administrative	Assistant,	Lakeville	Police	Department"	
Subject:	Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

Thank	you!

Did	you	search	if	you	or	any	member	of	the	PD	received	any	solicitations?

Best,

Emiliano
------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org

Website		|	Twitter		|	Facebook		|	Instagram		|	Youtube	

On	4/7/20,	10:42	AM,	"Kristen	Campbell,	Administrative	Assistant,	Lakeville	Police	Department"		wrote:

				Good	Morning,

				The	Lakeville	Police	Department	does	not	use	facial	recognition.

				Have	a	great	day	and	stay	safe,
				Kristen	Campbell

				--------	Original	message	--------
				From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	
				Date:	4/6/20	5:07	PM	(GMT-05:00)
				To:	Kade	Crockford	,	Taïsha	Lazare	
				Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

				Good	Afternoon,

				Please	see	attached.

				Best,

From "Kristen	Campbell,	Administrative	Assistant,	Lakeville	Police	Department"	<kcampbell@lakevillema.org>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Tue,	14	Apr	2020	19:18:14	+0000



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

				Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube


